Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 5th March 2020, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

2020:03-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chair; Cllrs: C Jackson, Buck, Hickman, Fowler, Rogers, Longster, Wilson Carol Barker, Clerk. and one member of the public.

2020:03-01 Apologies

Cllr Watson sent apologies, proposed to accept Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Fowler.

2020:03-02 Declarations of interest

None.

202:03-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for February meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr Fowler seconded Cllr Hickman.

2020:03-04 Matters Arising

Badger Hounds bollards - Clerk reported that revised cost was still £1,000 for two bollards which is costly when looking at 6 bollards for £1,000 outside Staithes Co-op. NYCC Highways expect these High Street bollards to be hit by traffic and they will not replace them indefinitely and could then look at double yellow lines on opposite side of High Street, which could encourage higher traffic speeds. No easy solution - deferred to next meeting to discuss with Cllr David Chance.

Staithes Bus Shelter roof drains - awaiting repair work to commence. Email from Staithes resident read to meeting requesting new shelters – to refer to Borough Councillors.

Staithes Play Area - Seat base repair - awaiting repair work to commence.

Runswick Lane, H'well: street lights - 4 new ones installed but still problems with two of them.

Missing Headstone - Some progress, but Clerk to seek legal advice on 20th March.

Play Area Repairs - Awaiting cost of repairs from SBC

Tour de Yorkshire - Clerk has spoken with other Clerks and the organisers and there is no free bunting etc. Cllrs voted to purchase posts to enable fencing of wildflower areas to prevent cars parking on newly sown seeds.

Memorial Seat, Staithes - Clerk has had second plaque removed and left note for family.

2020:03-05 NY Police Report

PC Matthew Rogers was in attendance. He reported on 8 crimes in past month and Cllr Fowler reported on recent incident in Staithes Boat Park.

2020:03-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Chance has sent details of resurfacing of Cliff Road, Staithes followed by installation of double yellow lines in the area.

2020:03-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2020/0125/FL - Plum Tree Cottage, Runswick Bay - install rear dormer window - no objection **NYM/2020/0048/FL** - Pinjarra, Church St, Staithes - Creation of car parking space on adjacent land. - Object on grounds that this is still subject to enforcement order from 1998. Doubt over ownership of the land and unsuitability of area as it is next to the Cleveland Way and will spoil the visual amenity of the area.

2020:03-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £2191.47 were authorised. Proposed Cllr Fowler, seconded Cllr C Jackson.

2020:03-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported that more documents had been located to support our application.

2020:03-10 Co-option of Councillor for Hinderwell Ward

Application from Mark Stephens considered. Proposed Cllr Hickman, seconded Cllr Fowler. Vote taken - all in favour.

2020:03-11 To Appoint Internal Auditor

Mr John Welsh to be asked to perform the 2019-2020 internal audit.

2020:03-12 To set date for Annual Parish Meeting

Thursday 14th May 2020 at Old School, Hinderwell.

2020:03-13 Correspondence

NYMNPA Coastal Area Forum Monday 27 April at Loftus Town Hall.

St Hild's Way signage at Runswick - Clerk and Cllr Hickman in contact with Hartlepool BC re signage erected by NYMNPA which had upset Runswick Bay Residents Association. All sorted satisfactorily.

2020:03-14 Parish Maintenance

Coronation Avenue, H'well - still no repairs to pavement by NYCC.

Hinderwell Butchers - Trip hazard from damaged kerbstone.

Black Lion, Staithes - owner reported that drains in area are now working correctly.

Old High Street, Hinderwell, Dark area with no street lights - Clerk to investigate.

York House, Staithes - loose flagstones.

Chapel Square, Staithes - blue cobbles - one loose and one protruding up.

A174 between H/well and Staithes, clipped kerbstone hazard.

Cemetery Fence needs repair - Clerk to seek quotes for next meeting.

2020:03-15 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 8.10pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 2nd April 2020, 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 05.03.2020 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: